Anne Degimbe

De: Tero Kovanen <Tero.Kovanen@borenius.com>

Envoyé: mardi 21 mai 2019 14:02

A: Anne Degimbe

Cc: Fanny Senez; Corina Pirva; Roberto Raneri; De la Pefia Bernal, Eduardo
(edp@reedsmith.com); benjamin (benjamin@sgl-law.co.il) (benjamin@sgl-law.co.il)

Objet: RE: AlJA - HONG KONG - COMMISSIONS MEETINGS

Piéces jointes: Call Notice Int. Arb. Hong Kong.doc; Minutes Int. Arb. Brussels.doc

Dear Anne,

Please find attached previous minutes and call notice of the International Arbitration Commission. | am likewise sorry
for the late delivery.

See you in Hong Kong,

Tero

Tero Kovanen
Senior Associate, Attorney at Law

BORENIUS ATTORNEYS LTD
Direct +358 20 713 3276 | Mobile +358 50 366 3181
tero.kovanen@borenius.com

From: Anne Degimbe <anne.degimbe@aija.org>

Sent: keskiviikko 15. toukokuuta 2019 15.03

Cc: Fanny Senez <fanny.senez@aija.org>; Corina Pirva <corina.pirva@aija.org>; Roberto Raneri
<roberto.raneri@aija.org>

Subject: AlJA - HONG KONG - COMMISSIONS MEETINGS

Dear Commissions’ Presidents and Vice-Presidents
Please find enclosed the agenda of your respective meetings to be held in Hong Kong next week.

Can you please provide me with your agenda and minutes. They will be posted on the web and to the
Hong Kong meeting application.

We are very sorry for the delay of this communication.
Kind regards - Cordialement,

Anne Degimbe

Office Manager

AlJA — International Association of Young Lawyers
+3223402682 | adegimbe@aija.org | www.aija.org |Avenue de Tervueren 231, 1150 Brussels
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